



COLORADO
Colorado Commission on
Higher Education
Department of Higher Education

Vanecia Kerr, Vice Chair
Paul Berrick
Abramson
Mary Beth Buescher
Luis Colón
Cassie Gannett
Sarah Kendall Hughes
Tom McGimpsey
Charlotte Olena
Brittany Stich
Steven Trujillo

October 6, 2022

Dennis Becker
Registrar
University of Denver
2197 South University Boulevard, G45
Denver, CO 80208

Dear Mr. Becker:

I am pleased to inform you that at its meeting, the Colorado Commission on Higher Education approved the renewal of authorization for University of Denver.

In Colorado, full authorization is awarded to institutions that are institutionally accredited by a U.S. Department of Education recognized accrediting agency. This accreditation status meets the standards set forth in Section I, Part J of the CCHE's policies.

The University of Denver will be required to renew its authorization after the next reaffirmation of accreditation in 2030-2031 by the Higher Learning Commission.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Heather DeLange
Director
Office of Private Postsecondary Education

